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Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: Navios Ops-tankers <ops-tankers@navios.com>
Sent: sexta-feira, 25 de abril de 2025 15:48
To: operations@sultradeagency.com; navecetus@gtmailplus.com
Subject: FW: MT NAVE CETUS / MANAUS / SERVICES REQUIREMENTS.

Message Number: 8109936 
 

From: ops-tankers@navios.com 
To: operaƟons@sultradeagency.com, navecetus@gtmailplus.com 
Sent: Friday, Apr 25, 2025 21:48 (UTC +03:00) 
Subject: FW: MT NAVE CETUS / MANAUS / SERVICES REQUIREMENTS. 

Dear Sirs & Captain, 
  
Good day, 
  
please see below, the Nave Cetus will load from Manaus crude oil we are pleased to appoint you as 
Owners agents,  
  
below the Owners agents full style for the Master Nave Cetus: 
  

 

Douglas Rodrigues 

Operations Department 

Sultrade Shipping Agency 

Mobile: +55 96 991.463.616 

operations@sultradeagency.com 
www.sultradeagency.com 

 
Thank you  
  
Best Regards 
Panagiotis Papadimitriou 
Navios Tankers Management Inc. 
Operations dept 
Mob:+30 695 6300 002 
Email:ops-tankers@navios.com  
  
_________________Original Message_________________  
Message: 32494802 

 
From: Marcelo Bastos - North Star Shipping Services <mbn@nsshipping.com.br> 
To: Nave Cetus <navecetus@gtmailplus.com> 
Cc: Navios Ops-tankers <ops-tankers@navios.com>,"Amazon - North Star Shipping Services" 
<amazon@nsshipping.com.br> 
Date: Fri, 25/Apr/2025 19:37:58 (UTC: +03:00) 
Subject: MT NAVE CETUS / MANAUS / SERVICES REQUIREMENTS. 

 
To: Master of MT NAVE CETUS. 
AƩn.: Capt. Roldan Calit Jr. 
  
Good day! 
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Warms greeƟngs from the Amazon! 
  
We would like to know if you/Owners intend to arrange any ship’s services whilst calling referred port such as: 
  
- Crew change. 
- Crew medical assistance. 
- Supply of provisions and/or stores. 
- Workshop/repair services. 
- Garbage removal. 
- Sludge removal. 
- Bilge removal. 
- Sewage removal. 
- Slop removal. 
- F.W. supply. 
- Bunkers supply. 
- Lubricants supply. 
- Delivery of spare parts. 
- U.W. services. 
- Samples landing for dispatching abroad. 
- CTM. 
- Sire/Veƫng. 
- Any other service of whatsoever nature. 
  
Pleased to hear enabling us to coordinate required services in advance! 
  
Best regards, 
  
  
  

 
---------------------------------------------------------------- 
SAFETY - IS FOR LIFE 
  
Think, do I really need to print this message? 
Our correspondence may contain personal data that the sender has chosen to transmit. Navios 
group of companies implement technical and organizational measures aiming at the protection of 
personal data on the basis of requirements and standards set by applicable data protection laws, 
including the GDPR. For more information on Navios procedures and policies regarding data 
protection, please contact us at dpo@navios.com  


